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RFI Questions and Answers #1 -4 

 
 

1. In reference to Drawings E-101 – E-106, Electrical, E-101 Specific Note 1 says to provide 
handle ties on circuits /homeruns with shared neutral. is this just for the new circuits or for all 
circuits in the panels? 
 
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Provide handle ties with shared neutral for new and existing 
circuits in scope of work. 

 
 

2. Drawing E-101 contractor note 2 says contractor shall perminently label all outlets with circuit 
numbers and provide updated panel schedules for all affected panels. Is this note for this 
project? If so does the VA have counts for the outlets? Is this only for the areas where the 
new work is being performed? 
 
Section 26 05 13 is listed on the Table of Contents but not included in the specification. 
Please provide section if it is to be included with the project. 
 
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  This is for area in scope of work. See sheet RA-101 and RA-
102 for reference. 

 
 
 

3. Does the VA have panel locations and distances for lighting circuits 2DHA-9, 2XHA-7, 3DHA-
9, 3XHA-7, 4DHA-9, & 4XHA-7? Not shown on drawings. 

 
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: See AS-101, AS-102 and AS-103 for panel locations. 
 
 

 
4. Are fluorescent light ballasts PCB containing? 
 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: We are not aware of any ballasts containing PCB. 
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